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Nelson, Matthew

From: Amin, Imtishaam
Sent: 03 January 2013 13:05
To: Nelson, Matthew
Subject: FW: 93/95 BOGGART HILL DRIVE LEEDS 14 - Appedix D

Shaam,
Please take this email as official withdrawal of the letter of representation served by PC Lynn Dobson and dated 18/12/12, with
regard to the above premises.

As pointed out, the letter was only served due to the fact that the V6 Pro forma Risk Assessment was not served on West Yorkshire
Police.

Regards.

Mr. Bob Patterson
Leeds District Licensing Officer
Millgarth Police Station
Millgarth Street
Leeds
LS2 7HX
Tel: 0113 2414023 (24023)
Fax: 0113 2413123 (24123)
Email: bob.patterson@westyorkshire.pnn.police.co.uk

_________________________________________________

REPORT MINOR CRIME ONLINE: Report a West Yorkshire crime online, request a callback or report lost 
property, all via our website http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/

This email carries a disclaimer, a copy of which may be read at 
http://www.westyorkshire.police.uk/emailDisclaimer.asp


